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July 15,1997-
i

4 _

Mr. Donald ' A. Reid
Senior Vice President, Operations

|Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation<- '

i RD 5, Box 169
i Ferry Road

Brattleboro, Vermont 05301

f SUBJECT: FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY (FEMA) FINAL REPORT OF
' THE MARCH 19,1997 FULL-PARTICIPATION EXERCISE AT VERMONT

YANKEE NUCLEAR POWER STATION.

r

j Dear Mr. Reid:

'

Enclosed is a letter dated June 10,1997, from Mr. Louir A. Elisa 11, Regional Director for
FEMA Region I, transmitting the final exercise report for the March' 19,1997, full-i

participation exercise at the Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Station.4

1

; . One Deticiency and 25 Areas Requiring Corrective Action (ARCAs) were identified during
| this exercise. The Deficiency concerned the timeliness of the first alert and notification i

! sequence between the State of Vermont and the town of Brattleboro. This Deficiency was ]'

remediated later in the exercise when subsequent siren activation' sequences were
I|' completed within the required time period.

,

i

| We request that your staff assist the appropriate off-site officials, where possible, to >

| resolve the identified ARCAs prior to the next full-participation exercise, if this has not ;

: already been done, i

1 j
* No response to this letter is required if you have any questions concerning this matter,

please contact me at (610) 337-5198.

! Sincerely,

f'

s &'
Michael C. Modes, Chief |m-9707250029 970715

PDR ADOCK 05000271 Emergency Preparedness, Safeguards Branch
F PDR and incident Response Center

7Division of Reactor Safety
g

g h9 ; iDocket No. 50-271 -
s

Enclosure: FEMA Letter, dated June 10,1997 and Report

,! h|| h!!]|||||
-'

J



. . __ _ _ _ . ._ _- _ . _ _ _ . _

.

4

Mr. Donald A. Reid 2

cc w/ encl:
; R. McCullough, Operating Experience Coordinator - Vermont Yankee

R. Wanczyk, Director, Safety and Regulatory Affairs
G. Maret, Plant Manager
J. Duffy, Licensing Engineer, Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Corporation
J. Gilroy, Director, Vermont Public Interest Research Group, Inc.

: D. Tefft, Administrator, Bureau of Radiological Health, State of New Hampshire
Chief, Safety Unit, Office of the Attorney General, Commonwealth of Massachusetts I
D. Lewis, Esquire |

G. Bisbee, Esquire !

T. Rapone, Massachusetts Executive Office of Public Safety |,

State of New Hampshire, SLO Designee
State of Vermont, SLO Designee

i

Commonwealth of Massachusetts, SLO Designee I

L. Elisa, Regional Director - FEMA Region I;

j. L. Canton, Regional Director - FEMA Region ||
R. Calvan, Regional Director - FEMA Region 1114
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Mr. Donald A. Reid 3

Distribution w/enci:
,

Region i Docket Room (with concurrences) !

PUBLIC
i

Nuclear Safety information Center (NSIC) I
l NRC Resident inspector j

W. Axelson, DRA i
D. Screnci, PAO (2)
G. Morris, DRS
C. Cowgill, DRP l

R. Summers, DRP )
D. Bearde, DRP
W. Dean, OEDO j

K. Jabbour, NRR l
S. Bajwa, NRR
R. Correia, NRR
F. Talbot, NRR
inspection Program Branch, NRR (IPAS)
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